
From: Berry Baker bakerb@moonhallcollege.co.uk
Subject: RE: CReSTeD Certificate and register

Date: 22 March 2015 15:13
To: Lesley Farrar lesley@crested.org.uk

Hi#Lesley
#
Checked#report#a3ached.##Thanks#for#your#pa9ence.#
#
The#cer9ficate#arrived#safely.##It#is#a#relief#to#have#completed#the#process.
#
Good#luck#for#the#future.##I#am#really#going#to#miss#you#and#your#emails.
#
All#good#wishes
#
Berry
#
Mrs#Berry#Baker
Principal
#
Moon#Hall#College#and#Burys#Court
Flanchford#Road,#Leigh,#Reigate,#Surrey#RH2#8RE
Tel:#01306#611372##Fax:#01306#611037
Moon#Hall#Schools#Educa9onal#Trust#(a#company#limited#by#guarantee)#registered#no.#2485159
Charitable#Registra9on#No.#803481
#

#
#
This#email#and#any#files#transmi3ed#with#it#are#private#and#are#intended#solely#for#the#use#of#the#individual#or#en9ty#to#whom
they#are#addressed.##If#you#have#received#this#email#in#error,#please#return#it#with#a#note#to#say#it#is#not#for#you,#and#then
delete#it#from#your#system.#Thank#you.#
#
#
#
#
From: Lesley Farrar [mailto:lesley@crested.org.uk] 
Sent: 19 March 2015 15:52
To: Berry Baker
Subject: Re: CReSTeD Certificate and register
 
Moon Hall College it will be, I might manage to get the certificate in the post today, toodles,
 
Lesley
 
Mrs Lesley Farrar
Administrator, CReSTeD
01691 655783 / 0845 601 5013
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On 19 Mar 2015, at 15:48, Berry Baker <bakerb@moonhallcollege.co.uk> wrote:
 
Yes,#please.
#
Moon#Hall#College
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
This#email#and#any#files#transmi3ed#with#it#are#private#and#are#intended#solely#for#the#use#of#the#individual
or#en9ty#to#whom#they#are#addressed.##If#you#have#received#this#email#in#error,#please#return#it#with#a#note
to#say#it#is#not#for#you,#and#then#delete#it#from#your#system.#Thank#you.#
#
#
#
#
From: Lesley Farrar [mailto:lesley@crested.org.uk] 
Sent: 19 March 2015 15:46
To: Berry Baker
Subject: CReSTeD Certificate and register
 
Hi Berry, 
 
I noticed on the application form you have dropped the “and Bury’s Court” from
the school name, would you prefer the certificate and the registry entry simply
read “Moon Hall College”?
 
Take care,
 
Lesley
 
Mrs Lesley Farrar
Administrator, CReSTeD
01691 655783 / 0845 601 5013
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